Docket #13800 Date Filed: 10/26/2023

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION-DETROIT

In re:
City of Detroit, Michigan,
Debtor. Case No. 13-53846
Honorable Thomas J. Tucker

Chapter 9
/

STATEMENT OF ISSUE ON APPEAL

1. Whether the Bankruptcy Court erred in granting City of Detroit’s request to apply the bar
date of the City’s municipal bankruptcy to Darell Chancellor’s claims under 42 U.S.C. §

1983 currently pending in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan.

Respectfully Submitted,
JOHNSON LAW, PLC

By:__ /s/ Christopher P. Desmond
Christopher P. Desmond (P71493)
Attorneys for Darell Chancellor
535 Griswold St., Ste 2600

Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 324-8300
cdesmond@venjohnsonlaw.com

Date: October 26, 2023
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION-DETROIT

In re:
City of Detroit, Michigan,
Debtor. Case No. 13-53846
Honorable Thomas J. Tucker

Chapter 9
/

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

| certify that on October 26, 2023, | electronically filed Statement of Issue on Appeal for
Interested Party Darell Chancellor with the Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system which

will send notifications of this filing to all registered parties including:

PATRICK M. CUNNINGHAM (P67643)

CITY OF DETROIT LAW DEPARTMENT

Counsel for Defendants City of Detroit and Stephen Geelhood
Two Woodward Ave, Suite 500

Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 237.5032

cunninghamp@detroitmi.gov

Respectfully Submitted,
JOHNSON LAW, PLC

By:__ /s/ Christopher P. Desmond
Christopher P. Desmond (P71493)
Attorney for Interested Party
Darell Chancellor

535 Griswold St., Ste 2600

Detroit, Michigan 48226

(313) 324-8300
cdesmond@venjohnsonlaw.com

Date: October 26, 2023
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